
Mr Noel O'Keeffe 
County Engineer 
Cork County Council 
Floor 10 
County Hall 
Carrigrohane Road 
Cork 

. . - . ._ . . . .- m a  
4 Environmentat Protection Agency 

Regional Inspectorate, lnnistarra 
County Cork, Ireland 

Cigireacht RCigiunach, lnis Cara 
Contae C horcal, h e  

T: +353 21 487 5540 
F: t.353 21 487 5545 
E: infoOepa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

Locall: 1890 33 55 99 

An Gh!~imnhoirxch: urn Chocnithrri Comhshoori 

02 December 201 1 DO3 3 0-0 1 

Re.: Notice in accordance with Regulation 18(3)(b) of the Waste Water Discharge 
fAuthori sat ion) Regulations 2007 

Dear Mr O'Keeffe 

1 am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste water discharge licence 
relating to the agglomeration named Cfoughduv. Having examined the documentation 
submitted, I am to advise that the Agency is of the view that the documentation does 
not comply with Regulation 16 of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) 
Regulations 2007. 

You are therefore requested, in accordance with Regulation 18(3)(b) of the regulations, 
to take the steps to supply the information detailed below: 

REGULATION 16 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 

1) Provide an updated map of the agglomeration boundary to include the primary 
discharge point (SWOl), the waste water treatment plant and all parts of the 
waste water works, e.g. additional sewer pipe connections. Update any drawings 
where applicable. 

2) Clarify the capacity and design storage period of the storm water holding tank 
located at the CIoughduv Waste Water Treatment Plant. 

3) Clarify, where possible, in what circumstances and at what flow rates the storm 
water overflow located at ihc inlet works of the waste water treatment plant will 
operate and clarify in what circumstances the storm water overflow from the 
storm water holding tank will operate. 
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. .. . . . . - .. . -_ 

4) Provide the national grid reference of the primary discharge sampling/ 
monitoring point. 

5 )  Confirm whether an EIS was required as part of the planning approval process 
for Cloughduv waste water works. 

Your reply to this notice should include a revised non-technical summary which reflects 
the information you supply in compliance with the notice, insofar as that information 
impinges on the non-technical summary. 

In the case where any drawings already submitted are subject to revision consequent on 
this request, a revised drawing should be prepared in each case. It is not sufficient to 
annotate the original drawing with a textual correction. Where such revised drawings 
are submitted, provide a list of drawing titles, drawing numbers and revision status, 
which correlates the revised drawings with the superseded versions. 

. Please supply the infomation in the form of a one original plus one copy by 12‘h 
January 2012. In addition please submit one copy of the requested information in 
electronic searchable PDF format on a CD-ROM (no file to exceed IOMB) to the 
Agency. Please note that all mapddrawings should not exceed A3 in size. 

Please note that the appIication’s register number is D0330-01. Please direct all 
correspondence in relation to this matter to Adminish.atior?, Environmental Licensing 
Programme, Ofice of Climate, Liceming B Resource Use, Environmental Protection 
Agemy, Regional Inspectorate, Znniscarra, County Cork quoting the register number. 

Yours sincerely, I 

&JbW 
S uart Huskisson 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
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